

# Notice of meeting

date: 27 June 2005

ref: JW/MA/com.standards/050602

aæiēāi-çlīb-ēāōīçā=  
`çì áāū-ī ōūāēé=  
pÉ-ēūçÉ-i -āÉ=  
b-ēāōīçā=  
mÉiÉēāÉÉ=  
`çì áíó-ai ēū-ā=  
pou-Pqk=  
EMNVNF-ROT-MRMN=



**District of easington.**  
council chambers

A meeting of the **Standards Committee**  
will be held in the **Main Building Meeting Room, Council Offices, Easington**  
on **Friday 15 July 2005**  
at **10.00 am**

**Janet Johnson. Chief Executive**

## Agenda

- 1 **Election of Chair**
- 2 **Appointment of Vice-Chair**
- 3 **The Minutes of the Last Meeting** held on 22 April 2005, are attached.
- 4 **Request for Dispensation for Peterlee Town Council**  
  
Report of the Monitoring Officer attached.
- 5 **Any Additional Urgent Items of Business**

In accordance with the Local Government Act, 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act, 1985, Section 100B(4)(b), to consider any item the Chair considers to be urgent, following consultation with the Proper Officer.

To: **All Members of the Standards Committee**

Councillors B Burn, B Joyce, R G Wharrier and B Wilson

Mr W Local  
Mr E Smith  
Mrs M Goyns